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Memo CP-D/673

Date: 8 December 2010

To: Distribution

From: O. Gritzay, N.Otsuka

Subject: Dictionary 7 (Conference codes) — 2006, 2008, 2010KY IV

Reference: 4C-4/185

In addition to EXFOR 41541 mentioned in Memo 4C-4/185, there have been 6 entries
which are for data published in this conference series and compiled by UkrNDC:
32217, 32222, 32223, G4011, G4018, D5066.

Dictionary 7 (Conference codes)

2006KY 1V International Conference on Current Problems in Nuclear Physics and
Atomic Energy, May 29 —June 3, 2006, Kyiv, Ukraine

2008KY 1V The 2" International Conference on Current Problems in Nuclear
Physics and Atomic Energy, June 9 - 15, 2008, Kyiv, Ukraine

2010KY 1V The 3" International Conference on Current Problems in Nuclear
Physics and Atomic Energy, June 7 - 12, 2010, Kyiv, Ukraine

Entry Code
32217 C,2006KY1V,569,2006
C,2008KY1V,548,2008

32222 C,2008KY1V,528,2008

32223 C,2008KY1V,232,2008

41541 C,2006KY1V,331,2006

G4011 C,2006KY1V,369,2006

G4018 C,2008KY1V,252,2008

D5066 C,2008KYIlvV, ,2008
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